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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: CLARK, ROBERT W [RCLARK@entergy.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:15 PM
To: George, Andrea
Cc: JAMES, DALE E; PYLE, STEPHENIE L
Subject: Complete Signed Submittal
Attachments: 2CAN101403.PDF

Importance: High

Attached is the complete submittal as one and this version has the signature. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_PMDA  
Email Number:  1675  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CF6D15BAF745124991C3CFB735BDD2C349E837A2)  
 
Subject:   Complete Signed Submittal  
Sent Date:   10/31/2014 4:15:18 PM  
Received Date:  10/31/2014 4:15:41 PM  
From:    CLARK, ROBERT W 
 
Created By:   RCLARK@entergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"JAMES, DALE E" <DJAMES@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"PYLE, STEPHENIE L" <SPYLE@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"George, Andrea" <Andrea.George@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   JDCXMETSP002.etrsouth.corp.entergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    79      10/31/2014 4:15:41 PM  
2CAN101403.PDF    916369  
 
Options  
Priority:     High   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  




















































